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SOUTHWESTERN UNIVERSITY
OF LOS ANGELES CALIFORNIA

Oct,318¢,1939,

Athletic Director,
University of Kansas,
Lawrence ,fAansas,

Dear sir:

At a decision recently reached by the
athletic council and approved by the president
of the University, Southwestern would like very
much to send its basketball team to the midwest
for several games the first part of February,

Could you see your way clear to give us
a game in Lawrence on the night of VWednesday,
February 7th? '

OQur schedule this year includes games
with the University of Oregon (National Champs)
Wasuington State, Gonzaga, Western Washington,
St, Mary's, San Diego State and U,C,L.A,

Any“fair monetary arrangement will
meet with instant approval and may we have the
pleasure of hearing irom you in an early mall?

Very truly yours,

M Coach
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“WATCH THE BISONS IN 1940-41"




